Chris Harvey

From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:28 AM

To: Compliance Certification Services

Subject: Re: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN3023MX0100, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5296,
Notice#1
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Chris,

Answers foll ow questions.
Thanks and best regards
Tom
>Tom
>
> have reviewed the above referenced Class Il Perm ssive change TCB

>application and find that the following itenms need to be addressed
>pefore the review can be continued:

>

>1. Please submit a Class Il Pernissive Change cover letter that
>descri bes the changes nmade to this device in a non-confidenti al
>manner.

ANS 1 Class 2 change description letter attached

>

>2. The Confidentiality request for this Class Il Perm ssive Change
>requests that the Operational Description docunent be held
>confidential; however there are no exhibits that are called or
>titled as Operational Description (there is a docunent titled iAPX
>Cl ass 2 FCC Amendnent.doci). Please clarify this docunentation or
>revise the Confidentiality letter to be consistent

ANS2 Mdified confidentiality request attached

>
>3. Pl ease submit an internal photograph showi ng a compari son of the
>originally approved device and the changed device. |If this needs to

>pe held confidential then please anend the Confidentiality letter to
>i nclude this exhibit.

ANS 3 Photos attached

>

>4. The test report docunents the TX Software gain Settings required
>t o obtain conpliance. Please confirmthat these settings are not
>installer or user changeable.

ANS 4 These are test software settings. The program (PTT) is not
avail able to final users. The correct settings, once determ ned, are
written into product firmwvare and cannot be changed by the user

>



>5. Please submit a Letter of Authorization with this application to
>allow for this application to be filed by you as an agent.

ANS 5 |etter attached.

>

>The itenms indicated above nmust be submtted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>result in application dism ssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

>Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine
>and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow
>t he nane of the sender

>

>Best regards,

>Chris Harvey

>charvey-tcb@csenc. com

>443-622- 3300



